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Historic England

WEST MIDLANDS OFFICE

Mr James Latham Direct Dial: 0121 625 6887
Herefordshire Council
Neighbourhood Planning & Strategic Planning Our ref: PLO0483586

Planning Services, PO Box 230, Blueschool House

Blueschool Street

Hereford

HR1 2ZB 25 October 2018

Dear Mr Latham

BALLINGHAM, BOLTSTONE AND HENTLAND; AYMESTREY AND LEOMINSTER
NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS

Thank you for your consultation and the invitation to comment on the HRA Documents
for the above Neighbourhood Plans.

For the purposes of such consultations, Historic England confines its advice to the
question, “Is it likely to have a significant effect on the environment?” in respect of our
area of concern, cultural heritage.

In this context and regarding HRA Historic England does not disagree with your
conclusions but is happy to defer to the opinions of the other statutory consultees.

| trust the above comments will be of help in taking forward the Neighbourhood Plans.

Yours sincerely,

Peter Boland
Historic Places Advisor
peter.boland@HistoricEngland.org.uk

CC:

:‘.:r, o THE AXIS 10 HOLLIDAY STREET BIRMINGHAM B1 1TF *.

i\/\é’ Telephone 0121 625 6870 Stonewall
Ysppe HistoricEngland.org.uk DIVERSITY CHAMPION

Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any
Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation.



12% October 2018

Dear Sirs

Representation to the Leominster Neighbourhood Development Plan Habitat Regulation
Assesment consultation

The inclusion of map 6 (presently being clarified) showing LANP11 protected green spaces has
enabled these to be compared with the Ordnance Survey Getoutside Greenspaces map, see
https://getoutside.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/greenspaces/ of open green spaces, with Leominster Town
Council resolving to request Ordnance Survey to include the open green spaces identified in
LANPI11, expected to include those marked in blue below :
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These include :

Local MP, Bill Wiggin, asked to check that Ordnance Survey would be receptive to this type of
feedback has written to the Minister, with reply awaited.


mailto:petermckay@talktalk.net
https://getoutside.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/greenspaces/

This could expected to satisfy the Habitat Regulation Assesment, but the lack of any equivalent map
of our instrastructure in LANP26 brings this into question ?

Without such a map of what is recorded for consultation, we have walking and cycle route map

showing paths over sports pitches and through buildings, see
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/2529/leominster_walking_and_cycling_
map.pdf, through rivers, and other missing links ?

NSG (Road status)

£y LEOMINSTER FOOTPATH 4, LEOMINSTER

i1 NSG (Road status)
" LEOMINSTER FOOTPATH 4, LEOMINSTER

USRN: 23230505

Road status: Publicly maintainable

Data maintained by: Herefordshire Council
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Base Map copied from
hittps://www.herefordshire. gov.uk/info/200136/travel_and_transport/716/highways_map
on which paths not readily avail I ot d by d many years ago have been marked

as Wty 'Delete’ with possible d di
S ' Add.

provement for d marked as



https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/2529/leominster_walking_and_cycling_map.pdf
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/2529/leominster_walking_and_cycling_map.pdf

Also missing links such as :

-

FPERSEVERAMCE ROAD
Town: LEOMINSTER
Street id: 232028301
Reference no: L3554

Leominster Town Council has resolved to exert pressure on Herefordshire Council to correct and
complete its Highway Records, reference minutes PH38/17, but this being over 12 months ago, and
without any news of progress I question if this plan satisfies these Habitat Regulations, being as
intended but with no progress being made, rather than as presently is ?

Yours faithfully

Peter McKay
To:

Neighbourhood Planning Team
Herefordshire Council
Planning Services

Plough Lane

PO Box 230

Hereford

HR1 2ZB



Latham, James

From: Peter McKay

Sent: 24 October 2018 09:17

To: Neighbourhood Planning Team
Subject: Leominster HRA Consultation
Dear Sirs

Further to my representation of 12 October, I have been advised by the Minister that OS are always very
happy to include greenspaces in the Getoutside Greenspaces map that are not currently shown, but could not
include the 8 greenspaces in blue below due to lack of information re whether they are areas of land
accessible to the public or private land, nor private land crossed by a public path.

Clearly the Neighbourhood Development Plan Greenspace Map 6 subject of consultation could provide OS

with the information they require, defining which areas are open access greenspace, with our authority
requesting OS to include these in conformance with provision LANP11 ?
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Yours faithfully

Peter McKay
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